
STATE INFORMATION PHONE # INTERNET WEBSITE STATE INFORMATION PHONE # INTERNET WEBSITE

ALABAMA 334-206-5418 http://adph.org/vitalrecords NEW MEXICO 866-534-0051 http://www.VitalRecordsNM.org

ALASKA 907-465-3391 

http://dhss.alaska.gov/dph/VitalStats/Pages/defa

ult.aspx NEW YORK 518-474-3075 http://www.health.state.ny.us

AMERICAN SAMOA 684-633/4606/2262 N/A NEW YORK CITY 212-639-9675

http://www.nyc.gov/html/records/html/archives/ge

neology.shtml

ARIZONA 602-364-1300 http://www.azdhs.gov NORTH CAROLINA 919-773-3000 http://vitalrecords.nc.gov/

ARKANSAS 501-661-2336 http://www.healthyarkansas.com. NORTH DAKOTA 701-328-2360 http://www.ndhealth.gov/vital/birth.htm

CALIFORNIA 916-445-2684

http://www.cdph.ca.gov/certlic/birthdeathmar/P

ages/CountyRecorderOffice.aspx NORTHERN MARIANA ISLANDS 670-236-8717/8702 N/A

COLORADO 303-692-2200 N/A OHIO 614-466-2531

http://www.odh.ohio.gov/vitalstatistics/vitalstats.as

px.

CONNECTICUT 806-509-7897 http://www.ct.gov/dph OKLAHOMA 405-271-4040 http://vr.health.ok.gov/

DELAWARE 302-744-4549

http://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dph/ss/vital

stats.html OREGON 971-673-1190 http://healthoregon.org/chs

FLORIDA 904-359-6900 http://www.floridavitalstatisticsonline.com PENNSYLVANIA 724-656-3100 http://www.health.state.pa.us/vitalrecords.

GEORGIA 404-679-4702 http://health.state.ga.us/programs/vitalrecords/ RHODE ISLAND 401-222-2811 http://www.health.ri.gov

GUAM 671-735-7292 N/A SOUTH CAROLINA 803-898-3630 http://www.scdhec.net/vr

HAWAII 808-586-4533

http://hawaii.gov/health/vital-records/vital-

records SOUTH DAKOTA 605-773-4961 http://vitalrecords.sd.gov

IDAHO 208-334-5988 http://www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov TENNESSEE 615-741-1763 http://health.state.tn.us/vr/

ILLINOIS 217-782-6553 http://www.idph.state.il.us TEXAS 512-776-7111 http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/vs

INDIANA 317-233-2700 http://www.in.gov/isdh/index.htm UTAH 801-538-6105 http://www.health.utah.gov/vitalrecords

IOWA 515-281-4944 http://www.idph.state.ia.us/ VERMONT 802-863-7275

http://www.healthvermont.gov/research/records/o

btain_record.aspx

KANSAS 785-296-1400 http://www.kdheks.gov/vital VIRGIN ISLANDS 340-774-9000 ext 4685/4686 N/A

KENTUCKY 502-564-4212 http://chfs.ky.gov/dph/vital/ VIRGINIA 804-662-6200 N/A

LOUISIANA 877-605-8562 http://vitalrecords.dhh.la.gov/ WASHINGTON 360-236-4300 http://www.doh.wa.gov

MAINE 207-287-3181 http://www.state.me.us/ WASHINGTON DC 877-572-6332 

MARYLAND 410-764-3038 N/A WEST VIRGINIA 304-558-2931 http://www.wvdhhr.org

MASSACHUSETTS 617-740-2600 

http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/

dph/programs/health-stats/vitals/obtaining-

certified-copies-of-vital-records.html WISCONSIN http://www.dhfs.state.wi.us/vitalrecords

MICHIGAN 517-335-8656 http://www.michigan.gov/mdch WYOMING 307-777-7591 http://www.health.wyo.gov

MINNESOTA 651-201-5970 http://www.health.state.mn.us US CITZENSBORN ABROAD 202-647-4000

MISSISSIPPI 601-576-7981 http://www.msdh.state.ms.us

MISSOURI 573-751-6387 http://www.dhss.mo.gov PUERTO RICO 787-767-9120 http://www.prfaa.com/services.asp?id=44

MONTANA 406-444-2685 http://www.dphhs.mt.gov

NEBRASKA 402-471-2871

http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/pages/vitalrecor

ds.aspx

NEVADA 775-684-4242 http://health.nv.gov/VS.htm INFORMATION 800-255-2414

NEW HAMPSHIRE 603-271-4654 http://sos.nh.gov/vital_records.aspx INFORMATION ON LINE www.vitalchek.com

NEW JERSEY 866-649-8726 www.state.nj.us/health/vital

May require copies of photo ID, notarized signature, SSN, or driver's license.

BIRTH CERTIFICATE REQUEST BY STATES
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